# wePresent WiPG-1000 WiPG-1000 User's Manual

### (Model Name: WiPG-1000)

Version: 6.0 Date: January 11, 2013



For more information www.wePresentWiFi.com

US, Canada, South Amer +1 214 935 2416 urope, UK, Middle East: 31 (0)10 2293495 | South Africa: | +27 (0) 21 871 1 Asia Pacific: +886 2 2227 009 © WP Technologies, Inc. 201 WP1000-Manu

### Table of Contents

1.	Overview	4
2.	Package Contents	5
3.	USB Token Contents	5
4.	Physical Details	5
5.	What You Might Need	7
б.	Quick Installation	7
7.	WiPG-1000 Receiver Device	9
8.	DoWiFi for Windows	10
8.1	Install the application	10
8.2	Start the application	11
8.3	Quick Connect	11
8.4	Connect to WiFi Network	12
8.5	Connect to Receiver Device	12
8.6	Login	12
8.7	Main User Interface	13
8.8	Screen Projection	13
8.9	Audio Projection	14
8.10	Menu	14
8.10.1	Show Receiver Information	15
8.10.2	Web Admin	15
8.10.3	Search Receiver Device	16
8.10.4	Launch SidePad -> SidePad Receiver	16
8.10.5	Enable BrowserSlides	17
8.10.6	Select Projection Desktop (Win XP/Vista/7)	17
8.10.7	Projection Quality	18
8.10.8	Projection Mode	18
8.10.9	Projection Aspect Ratio	19
8.10.10	Enable USB IWB Bridge	19
8.10.11	Advanced Screen Capture	20
8.10.12	Send Audio to Display	21
8.10.13	Auto Power Manager	21
8.10.14	Auto WiFi Connect	22
8.10.15	Make wePresent WiPG-1000 Token	22
8.10.16	Copy Application to desktop	23
8.10.17	About	24
8.10.18	Exit	24
9.	DoWiFi for Mac	25

9.1	Install the application	25
9.2	Start the application	25
9.3	Quick Connect	25
9.4	Connect to WiFi Network	26
9.5	Connect to Receiver Device	26
9.6	Login	27
9.7	Main User Interface	27
9.8	Screen Projection	27
9.9	Audio Projection	
9.10	Menu	
9.10.1	Show Receiver Information	29
9.10.2	Web Admin	29
9.10.3	Search Receiver Device	
9.10.4	Launch SidePad -> SidePad Receiver	
9.10.5	Enable BrowserSlides	31
9.10.6	Projection Quality	31
9.10.7	Projection Mode	32
9.10.8	Projection Aspect Ratio	32
9.10.9	Send Audio to Display	
9.10.10	Auto WiFi Connect	
9.10.11	About	
9.10.12	Exit	
10.	Web Management	
10.1	Home Page	
10.2	Download	
10.3	Conference Control	35
10.4	BrowserSlides	
10.5	Admin	
10.5.1	System Status	
10.5.2	Device Setup	
10.5.3	Network Setup	
10.5.4	OSD Setup	40
10.5.5	Change Passwords	41
10.5.6	Reset to Default	
10.5.7	Firmware Upgrade	
10.5.8	BrowserSlides Setup	
10.5.9	Reboot System	45
10.5.10	Logout	
11.	Appendix	
11.1	Wall-mount Instructions	

# 1. Overview

wePresent WiPG-1000 is professional wireless presentation gateway. By enabling the Revolutionary "interactive" and "wireless" functions, you can throw your presentations wirelessly from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android devices to a projector! And use your pad, tab or phone to control your PC/Mac, or view the presenting slides!

lcon	Feature	Description
	DoWiFi	No more wires Display-over-WiFi for Windows & Mac
	Plug&Show	No software installation required. Just plug in the USB drive to your PC.
	MobiShow	Interactive PPT presentation via iPhone/iPad or Android devices
	WiFi-Doc	High quality presentation via iPhone/iPad or Android devices
	SidePad	Control the presentation on PC or Mac via iPhone/iPad or Android devices
	BrowserSlides	Broadcast slides to your devices with WiFi and web browser
A B C D	4-to-1 projection	Project four PC/Mac screens to one projector at once.
PC-1 PC-2 PC-3	Conference Control	Open WiPG's web page to control screen projection centrally. Or use mouse/keyboard to select a PC to show from WiPG's UI.
SNMP	SNMP Manager	Use the SNMP manager to manage WiPG devices across the network.

#### • WiPG-1000 Features Highlight:

# Basic Features

- Wireless screen and audio projection
- Remote desktop control feature
- Support Windows Win 8, Win7, Vista, XP
- Support Mac version 10.5 and above
- Plug and Show! No installation required ... just plug in the accompanied token to a USB port, and hassle free presentation can be started in seconds. (Windows)
- MobiShow Supportive for iOS/Android/Blackberry/Windows Mobile 5/6 handheld devices
- WiFi-Doc Supportive for iOS/Android mobile devices
- Up to 30FPS high speed 4-to-1 Split Screen Projection. Turn one projector into four, increase meeting productivity right away.
- Conference control! Allows moderators to streamline grand meetings.
- Provide session security login, wireless WEP/WPA key and Gatekeeper function to protect presentation contents and keep good security to office networks.
- Web management including software download and device settings
- Support WiFi AP-Client Mode

# 2. Package Contents

- wePresent WiPG-1000 Box
- wePresent WiPG-1000 USB Token
- Power Adapter (DC +5V, 2.5A)
- 2 WiFi Antenna
- Quick Installation Guide
- Warranty Card

# 3. USB Token Contents

- Windows Installer (WiPG-1000 Windows Installer)
- MAC Installer (WiPG-1000 Mac Installer)
- VAC Driver (For Windows XP Audio Projection)
- VDD Driver (For Windows Virtual Extended Screen)
- USBoIP Driver (For USB IWB Bridge)
- Utility
  - PtG Converter (For MobiShow PtG function)
  - SNMP Manager (For SNMP Management)

# 4. Physical Details

• Front Panel



	Description
Power Button and LED	Power on/off button. LED Indicator: System Loading(Red), Ready(Yellow)
USB Port (Front)	USB port for USB mouse and keyboard

5

• Rear Panel



	Description
Antenna	WiFi Antenna
USB Port (Rear)	USB port for USB IWB device (HID type)
RJ-45	10/100M RJ-45 port
VGA Connector	VGA connector
HDMI	HDMI Connector
Audio Jack	Audio Jack (3.5mm)
Power Jack	Power Jack (5V/2.5A)

Bottom Side



Screw hole(Optional kit for Wall Mount)

Reset Button

	Description
Screw Hole	Screw Hole for Wall Mount Kit
Reset Button	Press reset button and power on the device to execute Hardware Reset.

# 5. What You Might Need

- Projector or HDTV with VGA/HDMI interface
- Windows or Mac PC/Laptop
- Apple iPhone, iPad or iPod-touch device
- Android Phone or Tablet device
- Speaker (Optional, for audio projection feature)
- USB Mouse and Keyboard (Optional, for remote desktop feature)
- USB HID IWB Device (Optional, for IWB over IP feature)

# 6. Quick Installation

1. Connect wePresent WiPG-1000 device to Projector through VGA port and turn on projector power.



- 2. Connect the power adaptor to WiPG-1000 device and press the power button to turn on WiPG-1000 device.
  - It will show the default standby screen as below on projector when system is ready.



- 3. Attach the speaker cable to WiPG-1000 phone jack for audio output
- 4. Attach the USB mouse and keyboard to WiPG-1000 front USB port for OSD control and remote desktop control
- 5. Attach the USB IWB cable to WiPG-1000 rear USB port for IWB control

# 7. WiPG-1000 Receiver Device

- 1. Connect wePresent WiPG-1000 device to Projector through VGA port and turn on projector power.
- 2. It will show the Quick Guide Information, WiFi Network Name, IP Address and Code on standby screen.
- 3. If there is sender connected to WiPG-1000 device, it will show the PC-List on standby screen, conference moderator can use the USB mouse/keyboard to select the PC and control it remotely.



4. You can also click the feature Icon to browse the Quick Guide for each feature.

A control       Contro       Control       Control	Automatical Control       Control         Automatical C
IP-192.188.100.10	IP-192.168.100.10
cade 1234	code:1234
WiFi-Doc: High quality presentation via iPhone/iPad or Android devices	SidePad: Control the presentation on PC or Mac via (Phone/IPad or Android devices
Image: Section 2016         Image: Section 2016	Image: Science and the
IP: 192.168.100.10	IP. 192.188.100.10 🕢 🖓 🔛 🔂 📰 🔠 WFP: WIPG-1000 Permit C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C

5. If you need more advance information, please click the "Advance" icon, you can find the FW version, resolution and WiFi security information. Meanwhile, you can also change the Quick Guide Language (EN/SC/TC/JP/ KO) here.



6. System will enter the Screen Saver mode if none is connected, it will restore to standby status immediately when there is any sender connected.

# 8. DoWiFi for Windows

#### 8.1 Install the application

1.Make sure your PC WiFi is enabled already, and connect your PC to wePresent WiPG-1000 box through WiFi.



- Open your browser and enter the IP address or enter the Device Name (SSID) shown on the left corner of projector screen to access the wePresent WiPG-1000 web home page.(Default IP: 192.168.100.10, Default Device Name(SSID):WiPG-1000)
- 3. Download the client software for "Win 8 / Win 7 / Vista / XP" and install on your PC. (Ps. You can also launch the application from PnS token directly.)

wePresent	
wePresent-WiPG > Downloa	d
Download Conference Control Admin BrowserSlides (View Projecting Screen)	You can download Utility for Windows from here. Download (Windows 8 / 7 / Vista / XP ) You can download Utility for MAC from here. Download (MacBook 10.5 ~ 10.8)
	Copyright © 2012. All Rights Reserved

4. Launch WiPG-1000 client and connect to WiPG-1000 receiver.

(Make sure your personal firewall allows wePresent WiPG-1000 software to pass through.)

#### 8.2 Start the application

- 1. Click wePresent WiPG-1000 icon on desktop to execute the application, or launch the application from PnS token directly.
- 2. It will start to search wePresent WiPG-1000 receiver automatically.



#### 8.3 Quick Connect

1. WiPG-1000 will memorize the last successful connection profile and open the quick connect dialog, you can enter the code and press the "Connect" button to connect this WiPG-1000 directly.

Quick Connect	ж
WiFi Network < <existing network="">&gt;</existing>	]
Receiver IP 192 . 168 . 168 . 125	
User Name Pete-VAIO	
Code	]
Connect Rescan	

2. If you want to connect to another WiPG-1000 receiver, please press the "Rescan" button.

11

#### **8.4 Connect to WiFi Network**

1. WiPG-1000 will search the available WiFi Network and list the WiPG-1000 WiFi Device. You can select a network and press the "Connect" button to connect the selected WiFi Device.

Connect to WiFi Network	×
Available WiFi Network	
WiFi Network	
WIPG-1000 EEEEEEEEE	
WiPG-1000	-
Connect	

- 2. You can press the "Refresh" button to search again or press the "All" button to list all available WiFi Network name.
- 3. If you don't like to change the WiFi Network and keep the connection to current network, you can press the "Skip" button.

### **8.5 Connect to Receiver Device**

1. WiPG-1000 will search and list the WiPG-1000 receiver Device. You can select the target receiver device and press the "OK" button to connect the selected receiver device.

IP Address	Device Name	
192.168.168.74	WiPG-1000 BLUE_IQ3	Ξ
192.168.168.124	Network Display	
192.168.168.105	wivia8420	-

- 2. You can press the "Refresh" button to search again.
- 3. If you can't find the target receiver device from the list, you can press the "Manual" button to enter the receiver IP address manually and connect.

#### 8.6 Login

1. When it connects to a "Code" protection enabled WiPG-1000 receiver, you have to enter the "Code" and press the "Connect" button to login the receiver.

(You can find the CODE from the right-upper of OSD standby screen)

Login:		×
	Receiver IP 192 . 168 . 100 . 10	
	User Name Pete-VAIO	
	Code 1234	
	Connect	

2. If you want to connect to another receiver or cancel the login, please press the "Cancel" button.

### 8.7 Main User Interface



#### 8.8 Screen Projection

1. Click the "Play" button for full or split screen, you can project the main screen on to the display immediately, click the "Pause" button, you can freeze you projection screen, and click the "Stop" button to stop projecting your screen.



#### **8.9 Audio Projection**

- 1. When you are doing the full screen projection, you can also choose to project the audio to WiPG-1000 receiver for the multimedia or video scenario.
- 2. To enable or disable the audio projection feature, please change the setting from WiPG-1000 menu. (Menu -> Send audio to display)

Note: For Windows XP system, please install the Audio driver ("VAC.exe", Virtual Audio Control Driver) on your computer first, you can find the software from USB Token. (Windows Vista / Win7/ Win8 is not necessary to install VAC)

#### 8.10 Menu

1. Press "Menu" button from the main UI, you will find the menu to enable the additional feature or to change the application options.



Item	Description
Show Receiver Information	Show Receiver Information on desktop
Web Admin	Open web admin page
Search Receiver	Search another receiver device
Launch SidePad -> SidePad Receiver	Launch SidePad sender
Enable BrowserSlides	Enable BrowserSlides feature
Select Projection Desktop	Select different projection desktop
Projection Quality	Change projection quality
Projection Mode	Change projection latency option
Projection Aspect Ratio	Change projection screen ratio
Enable IWB USB Bridge	Enable IWB USB bridge
Advanced Screen Capture	Enable advance screen capture
Send Audio to Display	Enable audio projection
Auto Power Management	Enable Auto Power management feature
Auto WiFi Connect	Enable Auto WiFi connect feature
Make Plug&Show Token	Make Plug&Show USB token
Copy Application to Desktop	Copy the application to desktop
About	About this application
Exit	Exit the application

14

#### 8.10.1 Show Receiver Information

1. Click "Show Receiver Information", it will display the Receiver Information on the projecting screen, including WiFi Name, IP Address and Code, then close automatically after 30 seconds.



#### 8.10.2 Web Admin

1. Click "Web Admin", it will open the browser and connect to the receiver web admin page automatically.

(You can find the details of web admin page from another chapter.)



### 8.10.3 Search Receiver Device

1. Click "Search Receiver Device", it will disconnect from current receiver and search the receiver again.

	Show Receiver Information Web Admin	
_	Search Receiver Device	_
	Enable BrowserSlides	r
	Select Projection Desktop	•
	Projection Quality	•
	Projection Mode	Ľ
	Projection Aspect Ratio	_
	Enable IWB USB Bridge	
	Advanced Screen Capture	
	Send Audio to Display Auto Power Management	
	Auto WiFi Connect	
-		
	Make Plug&Show Token Copy Application to Desktop	
	About	
	Exit	

#### 8.10.4 Launch SidePad -> SidePad Receiver

1. Open the main menu of the WiPG-1000 application(Win/Mac), and choose the item, "Launch SidePad -> SidePad Receiver"

Note: You have to download the "SidePad receiver" on your Android/iOS device, then connect the Android/iOS to WiPG-1000 device through WiFi and Launch "SidePad Receiver".

2. In seconds, you shall see the PC desktop shown on the iOS Device. Use two fingers to pinch or one finger to pan the desktop image and control it by single or double clicks!

Show Receiver Information Web Admin Search Receiver Device		
Launch SidePad -> SidePad Receiver Enable BrowserSlides		
Select Projection Desktop  Projection Quality Projection Mode Projection Aspect Ratio	Enter Esc Tab ar Shift C	tri Alt F1-F12 A V A Delete
Enable IWB USB Bridge    Advanced Screen Capture   Send Audio to Display   Auto Power Management	2011 - Calase D. D. D. Litter Statemer.	
✓ Auto WiFi Connect	1 2 3 4 5 q w e r t	6 7 8 9 0 ← y u i o p ←
Make Plug&Show Token Copy Application to Desktop	a s d f ↑ z x c	g h j k l ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓
About Exit		12# 🗸 🔻 🕨

#### 8.10.5 Enable BrowserSlides

1. Click the "Enable BrowserSlides", it will start to broadcast your slides to the browser on connected mobile devices.

Note: Audience need to connect to WiPG-1000 WiFi Network, open the browser and click the "BrowserSlides" button to start receiving the slides.



### 8.10.6 Select Projection Desktop (Win XP/Vista/7/8)

1. Click the "Select Projection Source" then you can select to project the main screen of desktop or the virtual extended screen.

	Show Receiver Information Web Admin Search Receiver Device Launch SidePad -> SidePad Receive Enable BrowserSlides	er	
	Select Projection Desktop Projection Quality Projection Mode Projection Aspect Ratio	, , ,	Main Desktop Extended Desktop
• •	Enable IWB USB Bridge Advanced Screen Capture Send Audio to Display Auto Power Management Auto WiFi Connect		
	Make Plug&Show Token Copy Application to Desktop About Exit		

#### Note:

For Windows XP system, you need to install "VDD.exe" driver first, you can find it from USB token.

For Windows 7/Vista Starter edition, it can't support extended screen.

### 8.10.7 Projection Quality

1. Click the "Projection Quality", choose "Normal" for faster projection speed with lower screen image quality, and "Best" for clear screen image quality but slower projection speed.



#### 8.10.8 Projection Mode

- 1. The Projection Mode provides the option to support "Presentation Mode" and "Video Mode".
- 2. For the "Video mode", it will trigger the longer latency but much smooth performance when you are watching video, meanwhile it will change PC resolution to 1024x768 and gray some option, and change back to shortest latency when it detect you are moving the mouse cursor.
- 3. For the "Presentation Mode", it will always keep the shortest latency to provide the most responsive operation performance.



### 8.10.9 Projection Aspect Ratio

1. It can provide the projection screen ratio setting of "Keep Aspect Ratio" and "Fit Full Screen".



### 8.10.10 Enable USB IWB Bridge

- 1. Click the "Enable USB IWB Bridge", it will enable the USB IWB Bridge feature.
- 2. When you start the full screen projection, it will bridge the IWB device to your PC wirelessly.

Note: You have to install the USBoIP driver first. You can find the driver from USB token.



#### 8.10.11 Advanced Screen Capture

- 1. Click the "Advanced Screen Capture", you will be able to see tip windows and other layered windows (include the main UI) on the connected display. However, the mouse cursor may blink from time to time when you are projecting your PC screen!
  - Disable "Advanced Screen Capture".



• Enable "Advanced Screen Capture".



### 8.10.12 Send Audio to Display

1. Click "Send Audio to Display" to start the audio projection feature. It will mute your local speaker during the projection and restore it when it closes the application.

Note: For Windows XP system, you have to install the Audio driver. (VAC.exe) You can find the driver from USB token.



#### 8.10.13 Auto Power Manager

1. To make the highest projection performance, application will turn the PC's windows power scheme from current settings to "highest performance", however, you can click the "Auto Power Manage" to enable or disable this function and restore you power scheme immediately.



#### 8.10.14 Auto WiFi Connect

1. Click "Auto WiFi Connect" to enable the WiFi connect feature through WiPG-1000 application.



#### 8.10.15 Make wePresent WiPG-1000 Token

1. Click "Make wePresent WiPG-1000 Token" to make a USB wePresent WiPG-1000 Token, you can insert a USB thumb drive and follows the wizard to make the Token.





# 8.10.16 Copy Application to desktop

1. Click the "Copy Application to desktop", it will copy the application to your desktop immediately even you don't have the system privilege

	Show Receiver Information Web Admin Search Receiver Device			
	Launch SidePad -> SidePad Receiver			
	Enable BrowserSlides			
	Select Projection Desktop			
	Projection Quality			
	Projection Mode			
	Projection Aspect Ratio			
	Enable IWB USB Bridge			
~	Advanced Screen Capture			
~	Send Audio to Display			
~	Auto Power Management			
•	Auto WiFi Connect			
	Make Plug&Show Token			
	Copy Application to Desktop			
	About			
	Exit			

### 8.10.17 About

1. Click "About" to show system information. It includes product model name, Client version, IP address and other information.



#### 8.10.18 Exit

1. Click "Exit" to exit this application. It will stop current playing status and close the application immediate.

	Show Receiver Information
	Web Admin
	Search Receiver Device
	Launch SidePad -> SidePad Receiver
	Enable BrowserSlides
	Select Projection Desktop
	Projection Quality
	Projection Mode
	Projection Aspect Ratio
	Enable IWB USB Bridge
~	Advanced Screen Capture
~	Send Audio to Display
~	Auto Power Management
~	Auto WiFi Connect
	Make Plug&Show Token
	Copy Application to Desktop
	About
	Exit

# 9. DoWiFi for Mac

### 9.1 Install the application

- 1. Make sure your PC WiFi is enabled already, and connect your PC to wePresent WiPG-1000 box through WiFi.
- 2. Open your browser and enter the IP address or enter the Device Name (SSID) shown on the left corner of projector screen to access the wePresent WiPG-1000 web home page. (Default IP: 192.168.100.10, Default Device Name(SSID):WiPG-1000)
- 3. Download the client software for "Mac" and install on your PC.

WP wePresent	
wePresent-WiPG > Download	d
Download Conference Control Admin BrowserSlides (View Projecting Screen)	You can download Utility for Windows from here. Download (Windows 8 / 7 / Vista / XP ) You can download Utility for MAC from here. Download (MacBook 10.5 ~ 10.8)
	Copyright © 2012. All Rights Reserved

4. Launch WiPG-1000 client and connect to WiPG-1000 receiver.

#### 9.2 Start the application

- 1. Click wePresent WiPG-1000 from Application folder to execute the application.
- 2. It will start to search wePresent WiPG-1000 receiver automatically.

#### 9.3 Quick Connect

1. WiPG-1000 will memorize the last successful connection profile and open the quick connect dialog, you can enter the code and press the "Connect" button to connect this WiPG-1000 directly.

Quick Connect		
WiFi Network	< <existing network="">&gt;</existing>	
Receiver IP	192.168.168.106	
User Name	admin	
oser Name	admin	
Code	3951	
Connect Rescan		

2. If you want to connect to another WiPG-1000 receiver, please press the "Rescan" button.

→Back

#### 9.4 Connect to WiFi Network

1. WiPG-1000 will search the available WiFi Network and list the WiPG-1000 WiFi Device. You can select a network and press the "Connect" button to connect the selected WiFi Device.

	WiFi Network	Refresh
2.0	WiPG-1000_EEEE	6
	WiPG-1000-Test 0018	0
- ai	MirrorOp_0017	
11	QA_ASUS_24G	
l at	WiView_Wade_X99999@!@#\$\$%^^&&**	( 🔺
I	wivia8420	Ŧ
		·(

- 2. You can press the "Refresh" button to search again.
- 3. If you don't like to change the WiFi Network and keep the connection to current network, you can press the "Skip" button.

#### 9.5 Connect to Receiver Device

1. WiPG-1000 will search and list the WiPG-1000 receiver Device. You can select the target receiver device and press the "Connect" button to connect the selected receiver device.

Receiver IP Address 192.168.168.154 192.168.168.106 192.168.168.131 192.168.168.89 192.168.168.117 192.168.168.114
--

- 2. You can press the "Refresh" button to search again.
- 3. If you can't find the target receiver device from the list, you can press the "Manual" button to enter the receiver IP address manually and connect.

#### 9.6 Login

- 1. When it connects to a "Code" protection enabled WiPG-1000 receiver, you have to enter the "Code" and press the "Connect" button to login the receiver.
  - (You can find the CODE from the right-upper of OSD standby screen)

000	Login
Receiver IP:	192.168.168.106
User Name:	admin
Code:	
Conn	ect Cancel

2. If you want to connect to another receiver or cancel the login, please press the "Cancel" button.

### 9.7 Main User Interface



### 9.8 Screen Projection

1. Click the "Play" button for full or split screen, you can project the main screen on to the display immediately, click the "Pause" button, you can freeze you projection screen, and click the "Stop" button to stop projecting your screen.



Button	Description
	Full Screen projection
	Project to Split #1
<b>_</b> 2	Project to Split #2
-	Project to Split #3
<b>4</b>	Project to Split #4
	Stop projecting
U	Pause projecting
	Enable the Mac Magnifier function

### 9.9 Audio Projection

- 1. When you are doing the full screen projection, you can also choose to project the audio to WiPG-1000 receiver for the multimedia or video scenario.
- 2. To enable or disable the audio projection feature, please change the setting from WiPG-1000 menu. (Menu -> Send audio to display)

Note: Please install the SoundFlower on your computer first, you can find the software from USB Token.

#### 9.10 Menu

1. Press "Menu" button from the main UI, you will find the menu to enable the additional feature or to change the application options.

wePresent WiPG 6361	Show Receiver Information Web Admin Search Receiver Device	
	Launch SidePad -> SidePad Recei Enable BrowserSlides	ver
	Projection Quality	►
	Projection Mode	•
	Projection Aspect Ration	►
	✓ Send Audio to Display	
	✓ Auto Wifi Connect	
	About Exit	

Item	Description
Show Receiver Information	Show Receiver Information on desktop
Web Admin	Open web admin page
Search Receiver	Search another receiver device
Launch SidePad -> SidePad Receiver	Launch SidePad sender
Enable BrowserSlides	Enable BrowserSlides feature
Projection Quality	Change projection quality
Projection Mode	Change projection latency option
Projection Aspect Ratio	Change projection screen ratio
Send Audio to Display	Enable audio projection
Auto WiFi Connect	Enable Auto WiFi connect feature
About	About this application
Exit	Exit the application

### 9.10.1 Show Receiver Information

1. Click "Show Receiver Information", it will display the Receiver Information on the projecting screen, including WiFi Name, IP Address and Code, then close automatically after 30 seconds.



#### 9.10.2 Web Admin

1. Click "Web Admin", it will open the browser and connect to the receiver web admin page automatically.

(You can find the details of web admin page from another chapter.)



#### 9.10.3 Search Receiver Device

1. Click "Search Receiver Device", it will disconnect from current receiver and search the receiver again.



#### 9.10.4 Launch SidePad -> SidePad Receiver

1. Open the main menu of the WiPG-1000 application(Win/Mac), and choose the item, "Launch SidePad -> SidePad Receiver"

Note: You have to download the "SidePad receiver" on your Android/iOS device, then connect the Android/iOS to WiPG-1000 device through WiFi and Launch "SidePad Receiver".

2. In seconds, you shall see the PC desktop shown on the iOS Device. Use two fingers to pinch or one finger to pan the desktop image and control it by single or double clicks!



#### 9.10.5 Enable BrowserSlides

1. Click the "Enable BrowserSlides", it will start to broadcast your slides to the browser on connected mobile devices.

Note: Audience need to connect to WiPG-1000 WiFi Network, open the browser and click the "BrowserSlides" button to start receiving the slides.

Show Receiver Information Web Admin Search Receiver Device		
Launch SidePad -> SidePad Re Enable BrowserSlides	ceiver	BrowserSlides
Projection Quality Projection Mode Projection Aspect Ration	* *	<ul> <li>Connect WiFi of your mobile device to WiPG-1000</li> <li>Open your web browser, and type in the IP address of WiPG-1000</li> <li>View the presenting slides on your device save the slides as JPG files for note-taking, annotation or others1</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>✓ Send Audio to Display</li> <li>✓ Auto Wifi Connect</li> </ul>		A new way of paper-less meeting!
About Exit		Windows NB Android Tablet Mac Book iPad WM iPhone Android Phones Phone

### 9.10.6 Projection Quality

1. Click the "Projection Quality", choose "Normal" for faster projection speed with lower screen image quality, and "Best" for clear screen image quality but slower projection speed.



#### 9.10.7 Projection Mode

- 1. The Projection Mode provides the option to support "Video Mode" latency control and "Presentation Mode".
- 2. For the "Video Mode", it will trigger the longer latency but much smooth performance when you are watching video, meanwhile it will change PC resolution to 1024x768 and gray some option.
- 3. For the "Presentation Mode", it will always keep the shortest latency to provide the most responsive operation performance.

Show Receiver Information Web Admin Search Receiver Device		
Launch SidePad -> SidePad Re Enable BrowserSlides	ceiver	
Projection Quality	►	
Projection Mode		✓ Presentation Mode
Projection Aspect Ration	•	Video Mode
√ Send Audio to Display √ Auto Wifi Connect		
About		
Exit	_	
	_	
Exit Show Receiver Information Web Admin	ceiver	
Exit Show Receiver Information Web Admin Search Receiver Device Launch SidePad -> SidePad Re	ceiver	
Exit Show Receiver Information Web Admin Search Receiver Device Launch SidePad -> SidePad Re Enable BrowserSlides Projection Quality Projection Mode	►	Presentation Mode
Exit Show Receiver Information Web Admin Search Receiver Device Launch SidePad -> SidePad Re Enable BrowserSlides Projection Quality	•	Presentation Mode ✓ Video Mode
Exit Show Receiver Information Web Admin Search Receiver Device Launch SidePad -> SidePad Re Enable BrowserSlides Projection Quality Projection Mode	►	

### 9.10.8 Projection Aspect Ratio

1. It can provide the projection screen ratio setting of "Keep Aspect Ratio" and "Fit Full Screen".



### 9.10.9 Send Audio to Display

1. Click "Send Audio to Display" to start the audio projection feature. It will mute your local speaker during the projection and restore it when it closes the application.

Note: You have to install the SoundFlower Audio driver. You can find the driver from USB token.

#### 9.10.10 Auto WiFi Connect

1. Click "Auto WiFi Connect" to enable the WiFi connect feature through WiPG-1000 application.

#### 9.10.11 About

1. Click "About" to show system information. It includes product model name, Client version and other information.



#### 9.10.12 Exit

1. Click "Exit" to exit this application. It will stop current playing status and close the application immediate.

# **10. Web Management**

### 10.1 Home Page

- 1. Make sure your PC connect to wePresent WiPG-1000 box successfully.
- 2. Enter the receiver IP address or Device Name (SSID) on browser; you can find the IP address and SSID on the projector screen.

(Default IP is 192.168.100.10, Default Device name (SSID) is WiPG-1000)

wePresent	
wePresent-WiPG	English
Download Conference Control Admin BrowserSlides (View Projecting Screen)	
	Copyright © 2012. All Rights Reserved

#### 10.2 Download

- 1. Select "Download" function.
- 2. Please select the "Win 8/ Win 7 / Windows Vista / XP" or "Mac Utility" and execute the installation program.

Note: Please disable the "Smart Screen Filter" on IE browser; otherwise you might not able to download the file.

wePresent wePresent-WiPG > Downloa	ıd
Download Conference Control Admin BrowserSlides (View Projecting Screen)	You can download Utility for Windows from here. Download (Windows 8 / 7 / Vista / XP ) You can download Utility for MAC from here. Download (MacBook 10.5 ~ 10.8)
	Copyright @ 2012. All Rights Reserved

#### **10.3 Conference Control**

- 1. Select "Conference Control" function, it will show current connected sender list.
- 2. Enter password and then press [Login]. (default password: moderator)

wePresent		
wePresent-WiPG > Confere	nce Control	
Download Conference Control Admin BrowserSlides	User Name <b>moderator</b> Password (Default password: mode	Login erator)
(Get Screen Shots)	Name ericshen	IP Address 192.168.168.73
	Copyright © 2012. All Rights Reserve	d

- 3. After login, you can see a User List on the screen which indicates all of users connected to WEPRESENT WIPG-1000 box.
- 4. There are three columns, "Computer Name", "Play Control" and "IP Address".
- 5. Play Control, There are six buttons, including Play(Full) , Play Split #2 2, Play Split #3 3, Play Split #4 4 and Stop 1.
- 6. Uncheck the "Allow Control from this page only", it will disable the centralized control and user can project the screen to WiPG-1000 freely.

wePresent					
wePresent-WiPG > Confere	wePresent-WiPG > Conference Control				
Conference Control	Allow control from this page	e only.			
	Name	Play Control	IP Address		
	ericshen	<b>1234</b>	192.168.168.73		
	Copyright © 2012. All Rights	sReserved			

#### **10.4 BrowserSlides**

- 1. Press the "BrowserSlides" button to enter the BrowserSlides page.
- 2. Enter the password if necessary. (Please refer to 10.5.8 BrowserSlides setting to configure the password.)
- 3. Start to receive the projecting slides.



### 10.5 Admin

1. Click [Admin] and then enter the password to login web admin page. (Default Password: admin)

wePresent	
wePresent-WiPG > Admin	
Download	
Conference Control	User Name admin
Admin	Password
BrowserSlides (Get Screen Shots)	(Default password: admin)
	Copyright © 2012. All Rights Reserved

#### 10.5.1 System Status

1. Click [System Status], it will show current system status.

Model Name: Product model name

Versions:

- Firmware version no.: Product firmware version number.
- **Network Status:**
- IP address: IP address of WiPG-1000 device.
- Subnet Mask: subnet mask
- Default Gateway: default gateway
- Wireless MAC address: wireless MAC address
- Wire MAC address: wire MAC address

**Connection Status:** 

- Projecting status: "Waiting for projecting" or "Projecting"
- Total Users: It shows how many users login to wePresent WiPG-1000.

wePresent		
wePresent-WiPG > Admin >	System Status	Logout »
System Status Device Setup	Model Name Versions	wePresent-WiPG
Network Setup	Firmware Version	1.0.2.5
OSD Setup	Network Status	
Change Passwords	IP Address	192.168.168.96
Reset to Default	Subnet Mask	255.255.255.0
Firmware Upgrade	Default Gateway	192.168.168.251
BrowserSlides Setup	Wireless MAC Address	00:12:5F:08:3E:64
	Wire MAC Address	00:12:5F:00:C9:A3
Reboot System	Connection Status	
	Projecting Status	Projecting
	Total Users	1
	Copyright © 2012.	All Rights Reserved

#### 10.5.2 Device Setup

1. Click [Device Setup] button, it will show the device setting items,

- Choose <VGA> or <HDMI> output option
- <Resolution>:

HDMI: 720p, 1080i, 1080p

- VGA: UXGA(1600\*1200), WXGA+(1440\*900), WXGA(1360\*768, 1280x768, 1280x800), XGA(1024\*768), and SVGA(800\*600). The default value is XGA(1024\*768).
  - <Code>: You can select "Disable", "Random", or "Use the following code" to set a specified 4-characters Number.

- <IWB USB Port>: You can configure the IWB USB port to support "IWB (HID)" device or "Mouse/Keyboard" device
- < Apply>: Confirmation and Save modifications
- <Cancel>: Cancel all the modifications

wePresent				
wePresent-WiPG > Admin	> Device Setup			Logout »
System Status Device Setup		VGA	Resolution XGA (1024X768) 🗸	
Network Setup OSD Setup	Davias Satur	Code	<ul> <li>Disable</li> <li>Random</li> <li>Use the following code</li> </ul>	(0-9)
Change Passwords Reset to Default Firmware Upgrade	Device Setup	IWB USB Port	<ul> <li>IWB (HID)</li> <li>Mouse / Keyboard</li> </ul>	
BrowserSlides Setup				Apply Cancel
📴 Reboot System				
Copyright © 2012. All Rights Reserved				

#### 10.5.3 Network Setup

1. Click [Network Setup] button, it will show the network setting items,

#### <Note: Auto-Configuration Network Setup on WiPG-1000>

The default setting of the wePresent WiPG-1000 box is DHCP client. When the wePresent WiPG-1000 box is connected to a LAN that already has a DHCP server present, the wePresent WiPG-1000 box takes an IP address assigned to it by the server. When the wePresent WiPG-1000 box is connected to a LAN that does not have a DHCP server, the wePresent WiPG-1000 box becomes the DHCP server in the network.

#### < IP Setup>

- You can select "obtain IP address automatically" or "Use the following IP address"
- IP Address: The default value is 192.168.100.10.
- Subnet Mask: The default value is 255.255.255.0
- Default Gateway: The default value is 192.168.100.10
- DNS Server: The default value is 192.168.100.10

#### <DHCP Server Setup>

- You can select "auto(Enable/Disable DHCP Server" or "Disable")
- Start IP: The start IP address of DHCP Server.
- End IP: The end IP address of DHCP Server
- Subnet Mask: The default value is 255.255.255.0
- Default Gateway: The default value is 192.168.100.10
- DNS Server: The default value is 192.168.100.10

#### < Wireless Setup>

- Wireless LAN: The default value is "Enable"
- Region: default value is "Worldwide".
- SSID: SSID string, max. Length is 32 bytes.
- SSID Broadcast: The default value is "Enable"
- Channel: to set fixed channel or Auto. The "Auto" means after power on wePresent WiPG-1000, it will scan all of wireless channel and select clear one channel automatically.
- Encryption: you can select "Disable" or one of WEP/WPA/WPA2 64bit or 128bit in ASCII or HEX string.
- Key: If Encryption is enabled, you have to set key value according to the encryption mode you selected.
- Channel Bandwidth:20MHz or Auto (20MHz/40MHz)

#### <SNMP>

You can select "Enable" or "Disable" option to set up the SNMP function. And the SNMP community password is the same as the web Admin password.

#### < AP Client>

- Connect to Existing AP: Input the SSID of Home WiFi AP you want to connect.
- Encryption: you can select "Disable" or one of WEP/WPA/WPA2 64bit or 128bit in ASCII or HEX string.
- Key: If Encryption is enabled, you have to set key value according to the encryption mode you selected.
- Press Apply button, and follow the reboot instruction to make it work.

#### < Gatekeeper>

Gatekeeper is designed for ensuring the enterprise network security within wePresent WiPG-1000 box

- All Block can block Guest Users(through wireless) to access all office network(LAN),
- All Allow can pass Guest Users(through wireless) to access all office network
- Internet Only can block Guest Users (through wireless) from office network (LAN) but still reserve internet connection capability.
- < Apply >: press button to select this mode.
- < Cancel>: press button to abort action.
- < Back>: Back to Operating mode main menu.

WP wePresent			
wePresent-WiPG > Admin >	Network Setup		Logout »
System Status		Obtain an ID address	enderer blendte og blendte following 10 oddange
Device Setup			automatically 🔿 Use the following IP address
Network Setup		IP Address	192 168 100 10
OSD Setup	IP Setup	Subnet Mask	255 255 0
Change Passwords		Default Gateway	192 168 100 10
Reset to Default Firmware Upgrade		DNS Server	192 168 100 10
BrowserSlides Setup		Auto O Disable	
		Start IP	192 168 100 11
🔯 Reboot System		End IP	192 . 168 . 100 . 254
	DHCP Server Setup	Subnet Mask	255 . 255 . 255 . 0
		Default Gateway	192 . 168 . 100 . 10
		DNS Server	192 . 168 . 100 . 10
		Wireless LAN	Embedded AP SSID/ NAME WiPG-1000
		Region	WORLDWIDE -
		SSID Broadcast	🖲 Enable 🔘 Disable
	Wireless Setup	Channel	Auto 🔻
		Encryption	Disable 🔻
		Key	✓ Hide characters
		Channel Bandwidth	🔿 20MHz 🖲 Auto
		Connect to Existing AP	Existing AP SSID
		<ul> <li>Enable</li> <li>Disable</li> </ul>	Scan
	Ap Client	Encryption	Disable 🔻
		Кеу	✓ Hide characters
	GateKeeper	All Pass   All Block	Dinternet Only
	SNMP	Enable O Disable	
			Apply Cancel
	Copyright	∋ 2012. All Rights Reserved	1

### 10.5.4 OSD Setup

1. Click [OSD Setup] button, you can change the standby Logo image

#### Change Logo Image

- **<Reset to default>**: Restore to default Logo image.
- <Image File Upload>: Upload the customized Logo Image.
- 2. Display Option

#### **Device Information**

Show All: Display SSID, IP address and Code information.

Hide All: Hide SSID, IP address and Code information.

#### Font Size

Normal: Normal SSID, IP address and Code font size.

Large: Make SSID, IP address and Code font size bigger.

#### **Screen Saver Settings**

Enable: Enable the screen saver function.

Disable: Disable the screen saver function.

Idle Time(Minutes): Choose "5", "10", "15", "30" and "60" minutes idle time to start the Screen Saver function. (Default is 5 minutes.)

wePresent			
wePresent-WiPG > Admin > OSD Setup			
System Status Device Setup Network Setup OSD Setup Change Passwords Reset to Default Firmware Upgrade BrowserSlides Setup	Change Logo Image	file size is 120K.	Default 瀏覽… eed to be PNG format and the maximum ge resolution: 1200*300)
Reboot System	Display Option	Device Information Font Size Screen Saver Settings	<ul> <li>Show All C Hide All</li> <li>Normal Large</li> <li>Enable Disable</li> <li>Idle Time (Minutes) 5 </li> <li>Apply Cancel</li> </ul>
Copyright © 2012. All Rights Reserved			

#### 10.5.5 Change Passwords

1. Click [Change Password] button, you can change the password setting. (Length: up to 8 characters)

- <Enter New Password>: enter new password you want to change for each category.
- <Confirm New Password>: Confirm the new password again.
- < Apply>: Confirm and Save modifications.

wePresent			
wePresent-WiPG > Admin	> Change Passwords	🔵 Logout »	
System Status Device Setup	Conference Control		
Network Setup OSD Setup	Enter New Password Confirm New Password	Apply	
Change Passwords	Admin		
<b>Reset to Default</b>	Enter New Password	A1-	
Firmware Upgrade BrowserSlides Setup	Confirm New Password	Apply	
🛛 Reboot System			
Copyright © 2012. All Rights Reserved			

# 10.5.6 Reset to Default

1. Click [Reset to Default] button to restore factory default settings.

<**Apply>**: Confirm and take action.

\*\*\* To execute the Hardware Factory Reset to Default, Please follow below procedures.

1.Press [Reset] button and Hold.

2.Turn on wePresent WiPG-1000 box.

3.Wait for over 10 seconds and relief [Reset] button.

4.It will take effect to restore factory default settings.

wePresent		
wePresent-WiPG > Admin	> Reset to Default	Logout »
System Status Device Setup Network Setup OSD Setup Change Passwords Reset to Default	Reset to Default This will restore the device to the factory default settings.	
Firmware Upgrade	Apply	
BrowserSlides Setup           Image: Setup           Image: Setup           Image: Setup		
Copyright © 2012. All Rights Reserved		

#### **10.5.7** Firmware Upgrade

- 1. Click [Firmware Upgrade] button to import/export system configuration and upgrade firmware.
- 2. System Configuration Import and Export

**Export:**Export the system configuration to a configuration file **Import:**Import the system configuration file to WiPG-1000

- 3. Firmware Upgrade
  - A. Firstly, you have to get latest firmware image file from your vendor.
  - B. Click **<Browse>** to specify file name you want to upgrade.
  - C. Click **<Upgrade>** to start.
  - D. A warning message shown and count down counter on the screen.
  - E. After a few minutes, a complete message shown on the screen.
  - F. Restart wePresent WiPG-1000 box to take effect.

WP wePresent			
wePresent-WiPG > Admin	wePresent-WiPG > Admin > Firmware Upgrade		
System Status	System Configuration Export System configuration Export		
Device Setup Network Setup	Export System conliguration Export Import		
OSD Setup Change Passwords	Firmware Version 1.0.2.5		
Reset to Default	Release Date 20121011		
Firmware Upgrade BrowserSlides Setup	Please stop the projection function first before you apply the Upgrade button!! File Name	]	
💿 Reboot System			
Copyright © 2012. All Rights Reserved			



Please wait while System burns new firmware into your device.

Warning: It needs to take 10~15 minutes to burn the file you transferred into flash memory.During this period, any interrupt such as shut down or reboot the system will cause system crash!!

	Estimated Time remaining: # 890seconds
Microso	off Internet Explorer       Image: Complete successfully. Please turn off power switch to restart.
	ОК

Warning: Don't power off wePresent WiPG-1000 while firmware upgrade in progress, otherwise will cause your Box doesn't work and have to return device to your vendor for fixing.

#### 10.5.8 BrowserSlides Setup

- 1. Click [BrowserSlides Setup] button to setup the BrowserSlides Feature.
- 2. Auto Refresh Interval: choose "Manual Refresh", "10", "20", "30", "45", "60" or "90" seconds Refresh Interval.
- 3. Access Password Control: choose "Disable", "Use the same password as Code" or "Use the following Code"

wePresent		
wePresent-WiPG > Admin >	BrowserSlides Setup	Logout »
System Status Device Setup Network Setup OSD Setup Change Passwords Reset to Default	Auto Refresh Interval (second)	<ul> <li>Manual Refresh</li> <li>10 *recommended maximum concurrent users. (10)</li> <li>20 *recommended maximum concurrent users. (15)</li> <li>30 *recommended maximum concurrent users. (20)</li> <li>45 *recommended maximum concurrent users. (25)</li> <li>60 *recommended maximum concurrent users. (30)</li> <li>90 *recommended maximum concurrent users. (35)</li> </ul>
Firmware Upgrade BrowserSlides Setup	Access Password Control	Disable     Use the same password as "Code"     Use the following Code:     (0-9)
💿 Reboot System	Note If there are more than 10 users logged into WiPG-1000, it is recommended to connect WiPG- 1000 to company network through Ethernet or bridge WiPG-1000 to a router due to wireless bandwidth concern. User should connect WiPG-1000 via company network or router in order to secure the projection performance.	
		Apply Cancel
Copyright @ 2012. All Rights Reserved		

#### Note:

The WiPG-1000 logged-in user is not identical to BrowserSlides user, and they both consume the wireless bandwidth for device connection. If there are more than 10 users logged into WiPG-1000, it is recommended to connect WiPG-1000 to company network through Ethernet or bridge WiPG-1000 to a router due to wireless bandwidth concern. User should connect WiPG-1000 via company network or router in order to secure the projection performance. The BrowserSlides user number should not exceed the recommended number on the web management page to prevent the connection failure or low projection performance.

PS. Wireless Projection function and Conference Control function can support up to 64 users.

### 10.5.9 Reboot System

- 1. Click [Reboot System] button, you can restart the system
  - <**Reboot>**: reboot system automatically.

WP wePresent		
wePresent-WiPG > Admin	> Reboot System	Logout »
System Status Device Setup Network Setup OSD Setup Change Passwords	Reboot System This will reboot the device immediately.	
Reset to Default Firmware Upgrade BrowserSlides Setup @ Reboot System	Reboot	
Copyright © 2012. All Rights Reserved		

#### 10.5.10 Logout

1. Click [Reboot System] button, you can logout the WiPG-1000

WP wePresent			
wePresent-WiPG > Admin > System Status OL Logout »			
System Status	Model Name	wePresent-WiPG	
Device Setup	Versions		
Network Setup	Firmware Version	1.0.2.5	
OSD Setup	Network Status		
Change Passwords	IP Address	192.168.168.96	
<b>Reset to Default</b>	Subnet Mask	255.255.255.0	
Firmware Upgrade	Default Gateway	192.168.168.251	
BrowserSlides Setup	Wireless MAC Address	00:12:5F:08:3E:64	
	Wire MAC Address	00:12:5F:00:C9:A3	
Reboot System	Connection Status		
	Projecting Status	Projecting	
	Total Users	1	
Copyright © 2012. All Rights Reserved			

# **11. Appendix**

## **11.1Wall-mount Instructions**

